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August 11, 2011

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS — ADDENDUM 1
AS-NEEDED HAUL TRUCK SERVICES PROGRAM (2011-ANO39)

Thank you for attending our mandatory Proposers' Conference for As-Needed Haul
Truck Services Program (2011-ANO39) held on Monday, August 1, 2011.

Please be reminded that the deadline for Proposal submission is
Monday, August 22, 2011, by 5:30 p.m. 

Please take note of the following revisions and supplemental information to the
Request for Proposals (RFP). (Please note that bold text has been added, and any text
that has a strikethreugh has been deleted from the RFP.) Questions presented in this
Clarification section of this Addendum represent the questions asked by Proposers in
the form and context as submitted.

A. Addendum

Part 1, Section 1, L.2 Local Small Business Enterprise Preference
Program, page 1.5, has been added to read:

2. To apply for certification as a Local SBE, businesses may register

County Office of Small Business's website at:

http://www.laosb.org/default.asp?id=44



a) Monday through Friday V-68,00
b) Saturday V-7-3,25
c) Sunday and Holidays $48-9,00

b) Saturday $48-3,7-5
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2. Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices has been replaced in its entirety with
Form PW-2.1 (enclosed) as Items 6 and 7 have been removed, as shown
below.

3. Exhibit A, Scope of Work, Item 1, Responsibilities of the Contractor, page
A.3, Item 1.18 has been added to read:

18.

	

	 Contractor shall pay its drivers in accordance to paragraph
(1) of subdivision (a) of Section 3322 of the Civil Code.

B. Clarifications

The following answers are in response to the request for information and
clarification submitted by attendees of the Proposers' meeting:

1. Question: The state of California voted on AB-145 to run trucks in the state the
law now requires haul truck brokers to hold a brokers bond, is Public Works
requiring this bond as part of this solicitation?

Response: Assembly Bill No. 145, Chapter 429, amended Section 34620 and
added Section 34510.5 to the Vehicle Code. It requires a $15,000 payment bond
to ensure that all dump truck operators will be paid by the brokers. Public Works
is in compliance with Vehicle Code 34510.5, by requiring a faithful payment bond
in a sum not less than $100,000, which exceeds the state requirements.

2. Question: Are you planning on using the off-road trucks as part of this contract?

Response: No, Items 6 and 7 for Off-Road Trucks have been removed from
Form PW-2, Schedule of Prices. Please refer to Section A.2 of this
Addendum above.
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3. Question: Once the list of trucks with drivers is submitted with proposal, what if
one or more trucks decide not to be or removed from the list, for whatever
reason, can those trucks be replaced?

Response: After award of the contract, Contractor may submit a written request
to modify their Truck and Driver List; such modifications are subject to obtaining
the Contract Manager's prior approval.

Proposers shall commit to the Truck and Driver list submitted with their proposal
until the end of the evaluation process of this solicitation.

4. Question: What is the time frame allowed to have the truck with driver list to be
replaced?

Response: The changes will be applied within one business day after the
written approval by the Contract Manager.

5. Question: Would the change of trucks with drivers list affect the wait list? If so,
How would the change, affect the wait list? Can we still have our place on the
wait list, would we be placed on the bottom of the list or would we have to restart
the process?

Response: Changes to the Truck and Drivers List will only affect the wait list if
Contractor is unable to provide the number of trucks requested by Public Works.
Note that it is to the Contractors advantage to maintain an updated/approved
Truck and Driver List at all times.

6. Question: Is PW-8 an extension to PW-18.2? PW 8: If check the box Proposer
will provide services (20 trucks PW-18.2) w/o use of Subcontractors etc. Would
this be consider non-responsive - each Trucker is consider an Independent
Contractor the RFP is for Truck Rental.

Response: No, Form PW-8, List of Subcontractors, is not an extension to
Form PW-18.2, Truck and Driver List. Form PW-8, must list subcontractors to be
utilized by the Contractor to perform the services. Form PW-18.2, must list each
individual truck with operator that will perform the services being requested.
On Form PW-18.2 Proposer must list all trucks with operators whether they
belong to the Proposer or any its subcontractors.
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7 Question: PW18.2 - Driver's License for the owner or his /her driver?

Response: Proposer must list Driver's License information for each one of the
drivers to be listed on Form PW-18.2. Furthermore, please refer to Part I,
Section 2, Proposal Preparation and Submission, Item A.8, Licenses and
Certification that Proposer must include in their proposal.

If you have questions concerning the above information, please contact
Mr. Andres Campaz at (626) 458-4072, Monday through Thursday, 7 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Very truly yours,

GAIL FARBER
Director of Public Works

GHAYANE ZAKARIAN, Chief
Administrative Services Division

AC
Oaspub\contract\andresthaul trucks\2011 \addenda \addendum 1 docx

Enc.



FORM PW-2.1

SCHEDULE OF PRICES
FOR

AS-NEEDED HAUL TRUCK SERVICES (2011-ANO39)

The undersigned Proposer offers to perform the work described in the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the
following price(s). The Proposer rate(s) (hourly, monthly, etc.) shall include all administrative costs, labor,
supervision, materials, transportation, taxes, equipment, and supplies unless stated otherwise in the RFP. It
is understood and agreed that where quantities, if any, are set forth in the Schedule of Prices, they are only
estimates, and the unit prices quoted, if any, will apply to the actual quantities, whatever they may be.

All fuel adjustments, as stated in Exhibit F, will be applied to the Vehicle Owner only. The Proposer is required to pass
on 100 percent of the Fuel Adjustments to the Vehicle Owner. Public Works will conduct audits as necessary.

DESCRIPTION HOURLY RATE (HR)

1) Truck, 3-Axle, 10 Cubic Yards

a) Monday through Friday $82.27

b) Saturday $86.84
c) Sunday and Holidays $92.32

2) Truck, 3-Axle, Super Ten, 12 Cubic Yards f L

a) Monday through Friday $85.95

b) Saturday $93.30

c) Sunday and Holidays $98.77

3) Truck, 5-Axle, Low Side

a) Monday through Friday $93.52

b) Saturday $98.10

c) Sunday and Holidays $104.32

4) Truck, 5-Axle, High Side
,

a) Monday through Friday $102.15

b) Saturday $111.44

c) Sunday and Holidays $116.17

5) Truck, 5-Axle, Bottom Dump

a) Monday through Friday $93.45

b) Saturday $99.29

c) Sunday and Holidays $104.32
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FORM PW-2.1

LEGAL NAME OF PROPOSER

SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SUBMIT PROPOSAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED PERSON

DATE

PROPOSERS ADDRESS:

PHONE FACSIMILE E-MAIL
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